
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

Date: June 12, 2025 
From: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
To: All Proposers 
RE: Security System Design, Equipment, and Installation for the New City of Grand 
Junction Community Recreation Center (RFP-5686-25-KF) 

Proposers responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby advised that certain 
requirements have been clarified, modified, supplemented, or superseded as of the 
date of this Addendum, as outlined below. 

Please take note of the following clarifications: 

1. Q: There are notations of Motion detectors in the halls. Do you have a Burglary 
alarm system already approved? 

A: No. 

2. Q: Do you need Doors, Motions, and Glass Break sensors? 

A: The City is looking for the most cost-effective and efficient system for the 
building. It is up to the vendor to propose and design a system to meet this 
requirement. 

3. Q: Are there hours of Operation? 

A: The hours of operation are not yet set. 

4. Q: Will there be after-hours granted for members?   If this is the case, then 
individual keycards should be quoted with the support system required to allow 
you to update as needed. 

A: No. 

5. Q: What Cameras will be installed, and what platform for storage/access will be 
used? Some systems integrate easily. 

A: The cameras are a separate system, not to be tied to this system. 

This addendum amends the original solicitation as described above. All other terms and 
conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged. 
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
acknowledgment section in Section 7.0 – Solicitation Response Form. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Kathleen Franklin 
Senior Buyer / Purchasing Agent 
City of Grand Junction – Purchasing Division 
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